
M. Szynal, Purchasing Division

CITY OF REDDING page 1 of 2

PURCHASING DIVISION - TABULATION OF BIDS

RFQ: Paint Exterior of Fire Station #6

RFQ SCHEDULE NO. DATE OF OPENING
177680 WEDNESDAY, June 17, 2020

Kevin Steele TIME OF OPENING
Kim Niemer 2:00 P.M.

QTY PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

$0.00 $4,819.89 $2,700.00 $3,500.00 $4,700.00

$0.00 $12,827.34 $16,800.00 $7,500.00 $25,000.00

$0.00 $349.44 $195.75 $253.75 $340.75

$22,140.00 $17,996.67 $19,695.75 $11,253.75 $30,040.75
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 Deviation ?

  Material

 if Yes, provide product spec sheet ?

Total  

Sales Tax  

  Labor

 Subcontractors ?

 DIR Registration ?



M. Szynal, Purchasing Division

CITY OF REDDING page 2 of 2

PURCHASING DIVISION - TABULATION OF BIDS

RFQ: Paint Exterior of Fire Station #6

RFQ SCHEDULE NO. DATE OF OPENING
177680 WEDNESDAY, June 17, 2020

Kevin Steele TIME OF OPENING
Kim Niemer 2:00 P.M.

QTY PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

$8,000.00 $2,775.00 $4,233.00 $5,000.00 $0.00

$25,000.00 $15,700.00 $9,932.00 $6,872.00 $0.00

$580.00 $201.19 $306.89 $362.50 $0.00

$33,580.00 $18,676.19 $14,471.89 $12,234.50 $0.00
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 if Yes, provide product spec sheet ?

Total  

 Acknowledge Addendum ?
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Sales Tax  
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